Kocher, Jean

From: Veach, Kurtis T <ktveach@purdue.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 6:59 PM

To: Steve Bender

Cc: IDEM DW Permits; MELVIN, LIZ; Kocher, Jean; Westey David Newkirk; Nikalaou, Arteris; Mark M. Sullivan, PF
Subject: Re: WS 12700 PURDUE ANIMAL RESEARCH CENTER PWSID# 27390045 APPROVED PERMIT

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Thanks Steve
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2024, at 5:28 PM, Steve Bender <shender@midwesterneng.com> wrote:

---- External Email; Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing”cla't'a o

Dear Liz, Permit Staff,

On behalf of Kurt Veach, Water Utility Supervisor for Purdue University, we are writing to acknowledge
receipt of the approved construction permit for improvements to the Purdue Animal Research Center
public water system.

The project information that you require is provided below:

1. Permit #: WS-12700

2. PWSID #: IN2790045

3. Location of Construction: Approx. 2 mile east of U.S. 231 and 850’ south of County Road 600N
in Tippecanoe County.,

4. Description of Construction: New public water supply well (16” steel casing, 225’ depth, gravel
packed, rated 1,000 gpm with vertical turbine line-shaft pump and associated chemical feed
equipment, pumphouse, piping, valves, and metering equipment)

5. Construction Date Start: Earliest start date: April 1, 2024, pending availability of well
contractor’s personnel and drilling equipment.

6. Anticipated duration of construction: Approximately 100 days (all work including permanent
well, pumphouse, and chemical feed systems).

7. Name of permittee’s representative: Mr, Kurt Veach, Water Works Supervisor, Purdue
University. Phone: 765-418-5672

Please contact us if you have any questions or if you require additional information. Thank you for the
support you provide to uphold the standards of Indiana’s public water systems.

Respectfully,

Steve Bender

Midwestern Engineers, Inc.

6809 Corporate Drive

Indianapolis, IN 46278

317.334.0262

From: Kocher, Jean <JKocher@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 12:50 PM

To: ktveach@purdue.ed <ktveach@purdue.ed>; Mark M. Sullivan, PE
<msullivan@midwesterneng.com>; Amanda Ferguson <abalser@tippecanoe.in.gov>
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Cc: Nikolaou, Artemis <ANikolao®@idem.IN.gov>; Benkert, Sara <SBenkert@idem.IN.gov>; TERNIEDEN,

LUCIO <LTERNIED@idem.IN.gov>; Goodman, Karla <kggodman@idem.IN.gov>; MELVIN, LIZ
<LMELVIN@idem IN.gov>; Walker, Christian <CWalkerl@idem.IN.gov>; JONES, STACY
<SIONES@idem.IN.gov>; Jones, Kelly N <KNJones@idem.in.gov>; Suilivan, Judy <JASulliv@idem.IN.gov>;
Prater, Matthew <MPrater@idem.IN.gov>

Subject; WS 12700 PURDUE ANIMAL RESEARCH CENTER PWSID# 2790045 APPROVED PERMIT

You don't often get email from jkocher@idem.in.gov. Learn why this is important

Please see the attached construction permit approval for WS 12700 PURDUE ANIMAL RESEARCH
CENTER. We are now issuing the final permits via email versus regular mail to get permits to you faster,
Please reply to this email notifying us that you did indeed receive it. We are also sending this email as a
reminder that you must notify us at least 10 days in advance of construction beginning, pursuant to
Condition #1 of the permit. We are accepting notifications for construction via email at
dwpermits@idem.in.gov. The information you are required to provide for compliance with Condition #1
is below. You may satisfy both requests by "replying to all" to this email, stating you did receive the
permit and providing the start of construction information below:

1. Permit #;

2. PWSID#

3 Location of construction;

4. Description of construction;

5. Construction start date;

6. Anticipated duration of construction; and,

7. Name and Phone # of permittee or permittee's representative who will be present during
construction.

Please note that failure to follow this condition or any other condition of the permit shall be grounds for
revocation of the permit. If you have any questions on the conditions included in the permit, please
contact the permit review engineer listed at the end of the permit.




